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GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA
No. FEE 54 FLL 2017 Karnataka Government Secretariat,

6cfu p*1rs C'^* , ?, o-r*..*O M.S.Building-\S \ \ \)Bengaluru,Dated: l2lol2alS'
From
Additional Chief Secretary to Government,
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department.
M.S.Building, Bengaluru 560 001.

T{'
/ThrAdditional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and Climate Change,

Government of India, Ministry of Environment and Forests,
Kendriya Sadana, Regional Of1lce (South Zone),
17th Main. Koramangala. Bengaluru 560 034.

Sir,
Sub: Diversion of 0.809 ha of forest land in Sy. No: l24lPI of

Agargandi Poopadikatte (Maninalkuru) Village, Bantwala
Taluk, D.K. Dsitrict(Mangaluru) for construction of Gram
Panchayath office in favour of the Panchayath Development
Officer, Maninalkuru Gram Panchayath, Dakshina Kannada
District.

Ref: 1. Your letter No. FNo.4KRB 110912017-BAN/181 dated:
30105 12017 & BAN I 64 5 dated: 08109 l20ll

2. Letter No: A.5(2)GFL. CP..2012016-17, dated: 30.1 I .2017
of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)

With reference to the above subject, I am directed to invite your kind attention
to the letters dated 3010512017 & 0810912017 relerred at (1) above. Wherein the
information is sought on the lbllowing points.

o Whether the proposed Gram Panchayath Office can be located on the norlh
western side of the presently proposed area adjoining Reserve Forest
boundary in order to avoid fragmentation of forest.

o Necessary FRA cerlificate by the concerned Deputy Commissioner.

In response to the above the Principle Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF),
Bengaluru has provided the requisite !'RA certificate obtained from the Deputy
Commissioner, Dakshina Kannada District & furlher the PCCF(HoFF) has stated

that the area proposed by the Government of India has been encroached by two
persons (Scheduled Tribes) well before 2006 & FoC have been booked by the
Range Forest Officer, Bantwal Range against them. Hence it could be seen the
change of place for the above project is difficult. Copy of the letter dated:

30.1 I .2017 of PCCF(HoFF), Aranya Bhavan is enclosed herewith.
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In the circumstances, I request you to kindly communicate the approval ofGovetnment of India, for accordl;l t"i;.,rl ?li#-1) approval under section 2 ofForesr (Conservation) Act. l9g0 i;; the proposar ar rh-e earriesr.

yoursrfaithfully,

'fu ^kW.L^.. . ynd:r secretary to Government,

?0" ,11 :. r t KlLtt"logv 
and Environment Deparrment.

I j:lir:jffi ,:l; ;lto:: "*ator o r F o..'ti rno pF ), Aranya B h av an, Mal e swaram,

r l:ff :::fl ,?.:[l,f,1Tl 
o nicer. Man i n a rkuru (iram pan ch ayath, Dak.sh i n a


